

South East Corridor Youth Partnership Project Gosnells/Canning Youth CAN (Collaborative Action Network)

Thursday 02th June 2016
10:00AM-12.00PM
Lyllal Richardson Hall, Gosnells

Co-Chairs: Chris Woods (CW) (City of Gosnells) & Evan Hillman (EH) (City of Canning)

Members Present: James Baret (The Smith Family), Nisha Clifford (City of Canning), Steve Fish (City of Gosnells), Kylie Shafter (City of Canning), Sheldon Phillips (City of Canning), Kyoxa Rounding (City of Canning) Steve Fish(City of Gosnells), Benn Papalia (Centrecare), Harry Clarke (City of Gosnells, Jackie Abbott (PCYC), Mark Finch (PCYC), Naomi Lorkin (Headspace), Lexie Trancollino (Dept Human Services) Leung Tsang (Dept Human Services) Stephanie Buitenhuis (Smith Family), Prosper Baeni (IFORAP) Greg Lewis (The Smith Family) Marg Buckman (Dept of Education)

Item No.	Item	Action/Outcome	By Whom	By When
	Agenda Items			
1.	Acknowledgement of Country/ Welcome	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> CW welcomed everyone and introduced Karina Chicote from Save the Children Karina introduced herself and gave an update on the project and the collective impact. Possibly at the next meeting Karina will explain further the collective impact model. 		
2	CAN into the future and individual agency involvement in CAN projects	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> CW discussed the ongoing of the CAN and that we are now in an action phase and that we want to see which agencies would be able to link into the projects that have been identified. Also those agencies that are currently on the CAN, and felt they can't commit or don't have anything to offer for the current projects, they can drop off the CAN and re-join at a later stage. 		

Item No.	Item	Action/Outcome	By Whom	By When
3.		<p>The projects that have been chosen are</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. A TED type forum with Youth Guest Speakers and Interactive Activities that will focus on topics linked to the action plan 2. Regional Skate/scooter competition which will be rolled out in the areas of Belmont/Canning/Gosnells and Armadale which will have a strong focus on mental health particularly focused on young males. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Naomi from Headspace outlined why the skate competitions would be a good fit for Headspace. • City of Gosnells and Canning workers will be the contact point and will lead the projects with help from CAN members. • TED Talk can be used by registering with Ted Talk https://www.ted.com/participate/organize-a-local-tedx-event 	<p>COC</p> <p>COG</p>	<p>Meeting will be set up with partners</p> <p>A meeting will be set up in the next few weeks with Armadale/Belmont/Headspace</p>
4.	<p>Where to from here? Now that we have identified the projects, focus groups will meet more regularly to start developing the ideas</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Comment: that it is important that we are able to engage a diverse range of young people and connect a diverse range of people to the projects. • Comment: how does the CAN ensure that all community members from a diverse range of cultures/backgrounds are included EH commented that we are encouraging all agencies to attend and advocate on their behalf • EH proposed at the next meeting the two project groups TedX and Skate will work on the projects during meeting time. • CW asked if the group if any groups/individuals that would be beneficial to the projects that should be connect to the project. 	<p>ALL</p>	<p>Email any contacts or</p>

Item No.	Item	Action/Outcome	By Whom	By When
		Benn from Centrecare Mentioned two Senior Youth Justice officers from the police that would be beneficial to attend		connections that members may have that they think will be beneficial to the projects.
5.	Other business	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next meeting: Thursday 28th July at Cannington Leisureplex • CW closed the meeting and thanked everyone for their attendance 		
MEETING Closed 12.00PM				
DATE OF NEXT MEETING: 28th July 2016				